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April 15, 1980

Mr. Bruce Gallaher

Water Pollution Control Bureau

New Mexico Cnvironmental Improvement Division
P. 0. Box 968

Santa Fe, lew Mexico 87503

Dear Mr. Gallaher:

Enclosed are six copies of a revised Fiaqure III-1, Tailings Pipeline
Containment Basins, for the Mt. Taylor Uranium Mill Project Groundwater
01scharge Plan. As noted in a memo dated March 28, 1980 from W. L. Rogers
to J. L. Mackin, a copy of which was forwarded to your attention, the sizes
0of the catchment basins have been re-evaluated. The revised sizes of these
basins and their locations along the pipeway are shown on Figure [11-1.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

4. L. Rogers
Mancaer, Environmental Affaiis
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